



VII.D.

Serving Alachua
Bradford • Columbia
Dixie • Gilchrist • Hamilton
Lafayette • Levy • Madison
Suwannee • Taylor • Union Counties

2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653-1603 • 352.955.2200

October 16, 2025

TO: Council Members
FROM: Mary C. Alford, Chair
SUBJECT: Committee Appointment

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify the appointment of Commissioner Donald Long to the Program Committee.

BACKGROUND:

Due to a vacancy on the Program Committee, an appointment to this committee needs to be made at this time.

I am recommending the appointment of Commissioner Donald Long to the Program Committee.

Jurisdictional balance and geographic balance were considered in making this appointment.